CRYPTONAIRE WEEKLY CRYPTO INVESTMENT JOURNAL

CRYPTOCURRENCIES RANGING AROUND \$250 BILLION

POLONIEX GOES MOBILE COBINHOOD ADDS USD BITMAIN EXPANDS

COINBASE CONSIDERS ADDING FIVE CRYPTO COINS TO PLATFORM

GOOGLE CO-FOUNDER SERGEY BRINIS AN ETHEREUM MINER

GERMAN BANK OFFERS IN FAVOUR OF CRYPTO EXCHANGE OVER BANK

STARAMBA ITO BRINGING THE MOST REALISTIC SOCIAL VR UNIVERSE!







CONTENTS

WEEKLY CRYPTOCURRENCY MARKET ANALYSIS	2
CRYPTO TRADE OPPORTUNITIES	5
Bitcoin (BTC)	5
Ethereum (ETH)	5
Bitcoin Cash (BCC)	6
BitShares (BTS)	6
Lisk (LISK)	7
Cardano (ADA)	7
TOP 10 COINS	8
Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)	8
Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)	8
Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation	9
PLATINUM GENERATION X	
ADVANCEMENTS IN THE CRYPTOCURRENCY WORLD	12
Poloniex Goes Mobile, Cobinhood Adds USD Fiat, Bitmain Expands	12
Binance Backs World's First Decentralized Bank in Malta	13
Chinese Yuan Now Accounts for Less Than 1% of Bitcoin Trades	14
Coinbase App Loses Popularity During Bitcoin Bear Cycle	15
Coinbase Considers Adding Five Crypto Coins to Trading Platform	16
Google Co-Founder Sergey Brin Reveals He Is an Ethereum Miner	17
Chile Appeals Court Rules in Favor of Crypto Exchange Against Bank	
Litecoin Foundation Acquires 9.9% of Bank in Payments Partnership	19
The Crypto World's Latest Hack Sees Bancor Lose \$23.5M	
All Crypto Exchanges in South Korea Meet New Requirements	21
PLATINUM ITO INFORMATION	
Staramba	22
Project Details	22
ITO Details	
The Team	27



Weekly Cryptocurrency Market Analysis

The Cryptocurrency market fell back down during the last week. The overall market cap dropped by 8% to \$254 billion. Bitcoin was down 6% to \$6,300 and Ethereum's price decreased 9% to \$450. The current market cap of Bitcoin is \$108 billion and for Alt Coins it is \$146 Billion. The percentage of total market capitalization dominance is as follows: Bitcoin dominance 43.11%; Ethereum dominance 17.59%; Bitcoin Cash dominance 4.86%; Ripple dominance around 6.91%; Dash dominance 0.74%; NEM dominance 0.57%; Monero dominance 0.80%; IOTA dominance 1.08%; NEO dominance 0.85%; and other alt coins 21.72%.

For the past 3 weeks, the market had been shifting back and forth around the \$250 billion level. It seems the market has been stabilizing at this level without any new money flowing in.

During this period we have observed that mostly all altcoins had been underperforming which has shattered the confidence of Investors. More investors are losing confidence in altcoins and we believe this is why less investors are willing to invest in new ICOs at the moment.



2



Ethereum ETH		Price \$454.2474	Volume (24hr) \$2,065,482,327	Market Car \$45,713,040,924		Cap Circulating 51% Circulating 100,634,680
24 hr high \$455.78	24 HR I \$438		24 HR RANGE 3.89%	ALL TIME F \$1,538.		from ath -70.46%
		1 Hr	24 Hrs	7 Days	30 Days	
	vs Fiat	• 0.21%	a 3.35%	-6.01%	-8.93%	
	vs BTC	• 0.1196	• 2.38%	-0.97%	• -7.53%	
	vs ETH	• 0.00%	• 0.00%	• 0.00%	• 0.00%	



DON'T JUST HODL YOUR COINS MAKE YOUR PORTFOLIO WORK HARDER FOR YOU

Have weekly sessions with a **PORTFOLIO SPECIALIST**

and increase your portfolio profits each month.

Our Crypto Portfolio Specialists will not only review and analyses your portfolio each week for consistent top buying and selling levels, but will also advise you on what positions to add, and which coins to take profit from. Our CEO's position is that when we hold and don't take profit in cryptocurrencies we have a portfolio that is just not working.

The saying is that 60% of people that trade cryptocurrencies did not take profit during the bull run from \$2,000 to \$20,000 on Bitcoin, and this is where the art of trading comes in.

If you want to see what's possible and what your portfolio could be doing for you each month get in touch and book a free portfolio review.

MAKE MY PORTFOLIO WORK FOR ME



Crypto Trade Opportunities

Bitcoin (BTC)

Wait for a Breakout of \$6,800 - Then Entry @ \$6,800 - Exit @ \$7,400



Ethereum (ETH)



Wait for a Breakout of \$490 - Then Entry @ \$490 - Exit @ \$560



Bitcoin Cash (BCH)

Wait for a Breakout of \$830 - Then Entry @ \$830 - Exit @ \$1,000



BitShares (BTS)

Wait for a Breakout of \$0.185 - Then Entry @ \$0.185 - Exit @ \$0.23





Lisk (LISK)

A) Wait for a Breakout of \$6 – Then Entry (a) \$6 – Exit (a) \$7

B) Otherwise - Entry (a) \$4.5 - Exit (a) \$6



Cardano (ADA)

A) Wait for a Breakout of \$0.16 - Then Entry @ \$0.16 - Exit @ \$0.22

B) Otherwise – Entry (a) \$0.11 – Exit (a) \$0.16





Top 10 Coins

Top 10 Coins by Percentage Gain (Past 7 Days)

#	Na	me	Symbol	Volume (24h)	Price	% 7d
1	8	BigUp	BIGUP	\$371,339	\$0.000383	156.41%
2	ŵ	Soarcoin	SOAR	\$84,427	\$0.025523	108.44%
3	0	Super Bitcoin	SBTC	\$1,313,790	\$15.40	99.34%
4	0	Stox	STX	\$2,221,990	\$0.412398	94.37%
5	Ð	Dashcoin	DSH	\$116,964	\$0.038915	85.02%
6	00	TenX	PAY	\$15,254,800	\$1.01	60.71%
7	0	Sumokoin	SUMO	\$525,185	\$1.09	60.26%
8	0	Coni	CONI	\$110,859,000	\$0.148391	52.72%
9	-	Experty	EXY	\$358,181	\$0.168413	50.45%
10	M	MOAC	MOAC	\$372,641	\$4.24	44.28%

Top 10 Coins added to Exchanges with the Highest Market Capitalisation (Past 30 Days)

Name	Symbol	Added	🔻 Market Cap	Price	Circulating Supply	Volume (24h)	% 24h
👐 TaTaTu	TTU	14 days ago	\$48,639,177	\$0.502845	96,727,971 *	\$327,486	-0.28%
o Mainframe	MFT	11 days ago	\$33,378,005	\$0.015425	2,163,833,975 *	\$5,665,200	-1.67%
Distributed Credit Chain	DCC	18 days ago	\$24,313,443	\$0.027824	873,839,328 *	\$2,355,100	3.26%
🕸 Ternio	TERN	20 days ago	\$23,516,036	\$0.057733	407,326,101 *	\$2,058,820	6.43%
O Ochain	ZCN	14 days ago	\$18,764,720	\$0.469118	40,000,000 *	\$34,757	0.94%
S Constellation	DAG	26 days ago	\$10,409,385	\$0.017484	595,356,109 *	\$882,611	0.55%
Merculet	MVP	26 days ago	\$10,165,621	\$0.009252	1,098,735,425 *	\$1,345,340	-7.53%
3 Rate3	RTE	19 days ago	\$7,752,712	\$0.018072	428,994,997 *	\$952,117	-13.99%
🚯 ALAX	ALX	20 days ago	\$6,765,229	\$0.020254	334,016,102 *	\$123,692	-7.63%
Mossland	MOC	6 days ago	\$5,853,046	\$0.063380	92,349,198 *	\$477,822	3.17%



Top 10 Coins by Total Market Capitalisation

#	Name	Market Cap	Price	Volume (24h)	Circulating Supply	Change (24h)
1	Ø Bitcoin	\$109,599,451,447	\$6,390.01	\$4,065,330,000	17,151,687 BTC	1.08%
2	Ethereum	\$45,765,857,523	\$454.38	\$1,933,590,000	100,722,436 ETH	3.05%
3	X XRP	\$17,495,188,316	\$0.445596	\$167,957,000	39,262,444,717 XRP *	0.96%
4	😡 Bitcoin Cash	\$12,598,623,012	\$730.77	\$405,103,000	17,240,250 BCH	2.66%
5	e EOS	\$6,621,809,905	\$7.39	\$518,727,000	896,149,492 EOS *	4.57%
6	O Litecoin	\$4,534,920,549	\$78.97	\$269,890,000	57,427,683 LTC	1.91%
7	🕫 Stellar	\$4,148,728,362	\$0.221075	\$48,630,200	18,766,157,917 XLM *	3.96%
8	🌞 Cardano	\$3,735,235,271	\$0.144067	\$54,723,900	25,927,070,538 ADA *	3.75%
9	🐏 IOTA	\$2,791,176,515	\$1.00	\$31,721,900	2,779,530,283 MIOTA *	2.51%
10	Tether	\$2,699,259,860	\$0.997089	\$1,992,870,000	2,707,140,346 USDT *	-0.30%



PLATINUM GENERATION X THE SCIENCE OF MAKING MONEY WITH CONSISTENCY



Are you ready to make your first 100k for 2018, or would you like to become a Cryptonaire?

The Platinum Generation X Programme is here to help you grow by focusing on creating proven revenue streams.

After Nirav Shah has proven his success in both the Financial and Crypto Markets, he brings this programme to your door step.

Through our unique step by step approach, and our 'Change Your Life In 90 Days Challenge', we aim to build on your core skills and introduce you to a world that you have may have considered, but never ventured.

Are you ready to take the 90 Day Challenge, or make 100k in 2018?

START YOUR INITITATON JOURNEY TODAY

idap.io/ international platform





About the IDAP Token

IDAP token is ERC20 token based on Ethereum blockchain. It's a utility token and is an integral part of our platform.



"What sets idap.io apart is that for the very first time, IDAP Simulator, a Simulated Trading Environment is being introduced for the benefit of crypto traders. Using real data, the Simulated Trading Environment lets users experience trading without having to actually buy cryptocurrencies."



"IDAP Global seeks to provide traders with a unified crypto derivatives platform where different instruments are offered all under one roof, letting traders choose as per their style and execute a solid trading strategy, one which is grounded in analysis and uses variety of tradina instruments for not just lowering risk but also letting you aim higher profits."

"The idap.io exchange stands in marked contrast to the other exchanges operating today. The derivatives sector for cryptocurrency is still quite unexplored and by making the first move, the upcoming exchange is not just attempting to capture a potentially multi-billion dollars market. but through its product offerings, also tackling head-on many of the problems prevailing in the crypto landscape."



"Unlike traditional exchanges, which host a diverse derivatives market for various kinds of assets, there is no consolidated crypto exchange providing a wide variety of derivatives products as well as supporting tools for their seamless trading. In this landscape, idap, io is a promisina candidate to disrupt the trading scene."

ADDRESS Harju Maakond, Tallinn, Estonia - 10151 JOIN OUR COMMUNITY

0

В

in

CONTACT US investment@idap.io



Advancements in the Cryptocurrency World

Poloniex Goes Mobile, Cobinhood Adds USD Fiat, Bitmain Expands

https://news.bitcoin.com/the-daily-poloniex-goes-mobile-cobinhood-adds-usd-fiat-bitmain-expands/



Circle Internet Financial Ltd., the Goldman Sachs-backed Boston-headquartered company that acquired Poloniex earlier this year, has announced the launch of an official app for the exchange. The team behind the venue wrote on their blog: "In our effort to deliver the best possible experience across all platforms, we've acquired the best-in-class Poloniex app for iOS and Android! This app will now be the only officially supported Poloniex app in the App Store and Play Store." They added that: "We have big plans for this app – next up is better mobile verification!" Taiwan-based cryptocurrency service platform Cobinhood has announced the launch of fiat trading. This means that fiat can be converted through the exchange into cryptocurrencies, and vice versa. U.S. dollar deposits will be accepted from July 20th. The company needed to comply with KYC Level 3 in order to operate in a stringent regulatory environment and partnered with Epay for a solution.



Binance Backs World's First Decentralized Bank in Malta

https://cryptoslate.com/binance-backs-worlds-first-decentralized-bank-in-malta/



Binance's Founders Bank investment announced in a June 12, 2018 press release, will see the world's first decentralized, community-owned bank open in Malta. An offering conducted via blockchain-based equity fundraising platform Neufund will allow Founders bank to issue legally-binding equity tokens under German regulation. The fundraising model through which the Founders Bank will be established will integrate "blockchain-style" governance managed with smart contracts. The core goal of the Founders Bank platform, outlined in a Medium post, focuses on serving blockchain tech and crypto businesses, providing users with services such as mobile and desktop banking. The Founders Bank equity token fundraising model will be managed by Neufund, a Berlin-based investment protocol that adopts a hybridized stance on securities tokenization and issuance. By issuing equity in the Founders Bank platform as a blockchain-based token, the Neufund approach combines elements of an IPO, an ICO, and a VC round in a manner that is compatible with Maltese and German regulatory requirements.



Chinese Yuan Now Accounts for Less Than 1% of Bitcoin Trades

https://cointelegraph.com/news/chinese-yuan-now-accounts-for-less-than-1-of-bitcoin-trades-sa ys-pboc-report



China's central bank, The People's Bank of China (PBoC), has stated that the Chinese yuan now accounts for less than 1 percent of global Bitcoin (BTC) transactions, local news outlet Asia Times reports today, July 9. The PBoC released a new report on Friday, July 6, indicating that the yuan's share of global Bitcoin trades has plunged in the months following the government's crackdown on the cryptocurrency industry, Asia Times reports. Whereas in 2017, Chinese exchanges accounted for over 90 percent of the global crypto industry — a figure corroborated in this week's PBoC report — their current less than 1 percent share reveals the momentous impact of policy restrictions. Guo Dazhi, research director at the Zhongguancun Internet Finance Institute, is quoted by Asia Times as saying that: "The new figures indicate that the policy has been very successful. It is within expectations that the yuan's share in global Bitcoin transactions would drop after China announced the ban."



Coinbase App Loses Popularity During Bitcoin Bear Cycle

https://www.ccn.com/coinbase-app-loses-popularity-during-bitcoin-bear-cycle/



The largest cryptocurrency brokerage and wallet has been freefalling in popularity ever since Bitcoin became old news. Not too long ago, everyone's favourite question was, "Do you have a Coinbase account?" It was as popular as being on Facebook, back then. That one single detail separated those of us who knew what was going on and those who didn't. Do you remember those days? It first became the top trending app in Apple's App Store back on November 27, 2017. Back then, Coinbase beat apps like Hooked, Wemo, Hallmark Movies Now, or even the seasonal Christmas Ringtones. Everyone was going insane over cryptocurrencies and Bitcoin's record price, at the time. You and all your friends had it on your phones, too — the Coinbase app. But that wasn't all for the platform. Roughly ten days later, Coinbase became the number one app in Apple's App Store. Out of the blue, a relatively new app coming from a very mysterious industry managed to beat tech giants such as YouTube, Facebook Messenger, Instagram, Snapchat, Amazon, and others. Coinbase, like Bitcoin, was registering record numbers on new user accounts. In November 2017, Coinbase reportedly added more than a million unique users — sometimes at a pace of 100,000 new users per day.



Coinbase Considers Adding Five Crypto Coins to Trading Platform

https://www.bloomberg.com/news/articles/2018-07-13/coinbase-considers-adding-five-crypto-c oins-to-trading-platform



Coinbase Inc., the U.S. cryptocurrency exchange that lets users buy and sell four different digital coins, may let customers trade a wider variety of virtual tokens. The firm is looking into listing Cardano, Basic Attention Token, Stellar, Zcash and Ox, but can't guarantee those tokens will be added, it said in a blog post Friday. If it does go ahead with listing the assets, the move would signal a turning point for Coinbase, which currently only lets customers trade Bitcoin, Bitcoin Cash, Ether and Litecoin. "We are exploring the addition of several new assets, and will be working with local banks and regulators to add them in as many jurisdictions as possible," the San Francisco-based company said. "Unlike the ongoing process of adding Ethereum Classic, which is technically very similar to Ethereum, these assets will require additional exploratory work and we cannot guarantee they will be listed for trading." Users have urged the firm to add more assets, but it has held off amid concerns that U.S. regulators could deem more digital tokens to be securities. Coinbase isn't licensed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, the top securities watchdog. Friday's announcement doesn't mean the company has determined that the five coins aren't securities, Coinbase said, noting that some of the assets may only be available in certain countries for legal reasons.



Google Co-Founder Sergey Brin Reveals He Is an Ethereum Miner

https://cointelegraph.com/news/google-co-founder-sergey-brin-reveals-he-is-an-ethereum-miner



Google's co-founder Sergey Brin made the surprise revelation that he is an Ethereum (ETH) miner at the Blockchain Summit in Morocco Sunday, July 8. Brin is currently the president of Alphabet, Google's parent company which formed as part of the tech giant's restructuring back in 2015, but his "side hustle" is apparently mining the world's second largest cryptocurrency, Ethereum, together with his 10-year old son. Brin attributed the success of Google's search engine and email services as down to taking the possibilities of emerging technologies "seriously" - recognizing a potential "leap" - something he credited the developers and minds behind the crypto space as doing as well. The Google billionaire went on to say that cryptocurrencies - which have spread public key cryptography across the web and created consensus algorithms such as proof-of-work (PoW) - are "mind-boggling." The crypto global network, taken seriously, is "extraordinary." Brin also highlighted the concept of zero-knowledge proofs that underpin anonymity-oriented altcoins such as ZCash - the maths of which he conceded not quite being able to follow - as again, "mind-boggling." "I see the future as taking these...research-y, out-there ideas and making them real," he said.



Chile Appeals Court Rules in Favor of Crypto Exchange Against Bank

https://news.bitcoin.com/chile-appeals-court-crypto-exchange-bank/



The Fourth Chamber of the Court of Appeals of Santiago has ruled in favor of cryptocurrency exchange Orionx against Banco Estado for closing its account, local media reported. The ruling, which orders the only government-owned bank in Chile to reopen the exchange's account, was published on Thursday. The court decided that the bank's action constitutes "an arbitrary and illegal action, which constitutes a deprivation of the right protected by Article 19 No. 2 of the Political Constitution of the Republic, that is, the right to equality before the law," La Tercera quoted the ruling. Chile Appeals Court Rules in Favor of Crypto Exchange Against BankBy closing the exchange's account, the bank is preventing Orionx "from developing an activity that, although not regulated, does not prevent the bank from adopting less intensive security measures such as the development of effective monitoring and control programs before the final closure of the account," Emol news outlet cited the ruling. The publication elaborated: "The document refers to breaches of contract and the impossibility of Banco Estado to determine that Orionx engages in money laundering with the currencies with which it operates."



Litecoin Foundation Acquires 9.9% of Bank in Payments Partnership

https://www.coindesk.com/litecoin-foundation-acquires-9-9-of-bank-in-payments-partnership/



Litecoin Foundation, the non-profit that supports the popular cryptocurrency, has acquired a near 10 percent stake in a German bank. The deal comes as the result of an agreement with TokenPay, a crypto-to-fiat payments firm, according to an announcement on Tuesday. TokenPay has now passed ownership of the 9.9 percent of equity in WEG Bank AG to Litecoin Foundation in exchange for the latter's technical assistance in advancing the bank's plans to bring cryptocurrency payment solutions to customers and working with TokenPay on its various blockchain projects. Charlie Lee, managing director of the Litecoin Foundation, said in the release: "I'm looking forward to integrating Litecoin with the WEG Bank AG and all the various services it has to offer, to make it simple for anyone to buy and use Litecoin." TokenPay purchased the stake in WEG Bank for an undisclosed amount in May, and said in the release that it has also just acquired an additional 9.9 percent. The firm eventually plans to exercise its option to purchase the remaining shares of the bank if approved by German regulators, it said.



The Crypto World's Latest Hack Sees Bancor Lose \$23.5M

https://techcrunch.com/2018/07/10/bancor-loses-23-5m/



Bancor, a crypto company that touts a decentralized exchange service, has lost some \$23.5 million of cryptocurrency tokens belonging to its users following a hack. The Israel-Switzerland company raised over \$150 million in an ICO last year and its services include a wallet with a built-in exchange service. Today, Bancor said in a statement that "a wallet used to upgrade some smart contracts was compromised." As a result, the attackers made off with \$12.5 million in Ether, \$1 million in Pundi X's NPXS token and \$10 million in Bancor's BNT. Bancor said it has frozen the BNT, but it is unable to do the same to the other tokens. The company added that it is communicating with a number of exchanges in a bid to "make it more difficult for the thief to liquidate" the stolen tokens, but it remains to be seen how successful those efforts will be. Following the incident, Bancor has taken its exchange offline while it conducts an investigation. There's no word on when it will resume operations. Critics on Twitter, including Litecoin creator Charlie Lee pointed, out that the irony that Bancor, which claims to be decentralized, responded to the hack with strategies aligned to a centralized system.



All Crypto Exchanges in South Korea Meet New Requirements

https://www.ccn.com/all-crypto-exchanges-in-south-korea-meet-new-requirements-new-money -to-come-in/



The South Korea Blockchain Association has approved 12 crypto exchanges including Bithumb and UPbit over the past week, of having adequate security measures and internal management systems in place. Various local publications reported that Bithumb, UPbit, Gopax, OKCoin Korea, Korbit, Coineone, CoinZest, CPDAXX, HanbitKor, Huobi Korea, and NeoFrame, and DexKor were approved by the South Korea Blockchain Association, an institution that oversees the cryptocurrency industry and the blockchain sector. Following the announcement of the South Korea Blockchain Association, local publications have reported that a new wave of capital is expected to come into the cryptocurrency market, given that crypto exchanges were essentially placed on hold after the government disclosed its intent to officially legitimize the cryptocurrency market and regulate crypto trading platforms as regulated financial institutions.



Platinum ITO Information

Staramba



Project Details:

STARAMBA.spaces will be a place where people can transfer previous relationships into the virtual world.

STARAMBA.spaces will also be a place where people can experience what is impossible in their everyday life, with a new social hierarchy and a new economy that is only limited by the imagination of its citizens. STARAMBA sees itself as a VR pioneer and, at the same time, as an important partner to the best-known brands globally and to world-famous stars from sports, music and entertainment with the development of this virtual world and its user community.

The unique quality of today's embedding of photorealistic avatars equipped with artificial intelligence into specially created and completely new virtual worlds means VR can be experienced realistically in STARAMBA.spaces. Lifelike avatars or persons, acting as they would in real life, offer users attractive opportunities for interaction. Users can share in a plethora of already existing worlds, but also create or adapt their own worlds themselves.



Official Video: https://youtu.be/rvMsdor5etk



Staramba ITO Crowdsale Progress *

40%

\$21,726,318 USD

last updated: 14:00 CEST 16.7.2018

(*) Total tokens sold will depend on completion of pending transactions and KYC verification. USD amount is calculated based on the claimed number of tokens and the full ITO price of the tokens.



STARAMBA.spaces Main Features



Buy, Own, Rent, Sell, Create

Participate in the genesis of a new world without boundaries. Stake your claim and earn!



Connect

Meet and interact with real, lifelike 3D avatars of your neighbour, friends, strangers.



Offical Brand Partnerships

Access exclusive experiences with stars and celebrities from the real world.



Hyperreal

The virtual you is the real you with certified realistic 3D-scanned avatars.



VIP Status

As ITO investor, receive lifetime VIP status - the elite of this new universe.



Listed Stock Corporation

STARAMBA SE is a publicly-listed corporation with its headquarters in Berlin, Germany







ITO Details:

Token	STT
Price	1 STT = 0.1 USD
Bonus	Available
MVP/Prototype	Available 🖂
Platform	Ethereum
Accepting	BTC, ETH, Flat
Minimum investment	100 STT
Hard cap	1 200 000 000 STT
Country	Germany
Whitelist/KYC	KYC & Whitelist
Restricted areas	United States of America (only accredited investors may participate, completed accreditation form will be required in order to complete KYC), The People's Republic of China (Hong Kong, Taiwan, Macau are allowed), Singapore, Bosnia and Herzegovina, The Democratic People's Republic of Korea, Ethiopia, Iran, Iraq, Sri Lanka, Syria, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunisia, Vanuatu, Yemen, Cuba.

Token Details			
WHITELIST	27 MAY 2018 - 19 JUN 2018		
PRE SALE	20 JUN 2018 - 27 JUN 2018 (1.0 USD = 14.28 STT)		
PUBLIC SALE	27 JUN 2018 - 25 JUL 2018 (1.0 USD = 10.0 STT)		
TICKER	STT	TOTAL TOKENS	1,200,000,000
PLATFORM	ETHEREUM	AVAILABLE FOR SALE	50%
COUNTRY	GERMANY	KYC REQUIRED	YES
ACCEPTING	ETH, BTC, USD		



The Team:



Christian Daudert CEO in



Rainer Hjort

coo

in

Marc Kneifel сто in



Conny Cheng Game Designer



Christian Ackens Head of Blockchain & Cryptocurrency in



Peter Reuschel Consultant

For more information about the ITO, please visit the following links: Website: https://www.staramba.com Email: contact@staramba.com Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/staramba3d/ Vimeo: https://vimeo.com/146928702 Twitter: https://twitter.com/staramba Medium: https://twitter.com/@Staramba Facebook: https://facebook.com/staramba/ Reddit: https://facebook.com/staramba/ Reddit: https://t.me/staramba/Official/ Telegram: https://t.me/starambaVR Bitcoin: https://bitcointalk.org/index.php?topic=4421242.0 Whitepaper: https://www.staramba.com/static/download/staramba_whitepaper.pdf



WWW.PLATINUMCRYPTOACADEMY.COM